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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert J. Doda, State Agreements Officer, Region IV
FROM: Myu A. Campbell, State Agreements Officer, Region I
SUBJECT: IMPROPERLY PACKAGED RADIOGRAPHY SOURCE

On January 26, 1983, a 200 Curie iridium-192 radiography source shipped by
Gulf Nuclear Corporation of Webster, Texas was received by a New York State
licensee, Nuclear Energy Services, Inc., Oswego, New York. Surveys of the
package indicated radiation levels in excess of DOT limits (non-routine event
notice 83-04). The enclcsed letter from Nuclear Energy Services, Inc. to the
State of New York Department of Labor documents the surveys of this package as

received. It appears that the high radiation levels resulted from a defect in
the package shielding.

Please provide this information to the State of Texas s0 that they can pursue
this matter with Gulf Nuclear.

Myu A. Cémpbell
State Agreements Officer

Enclosure: Letter dated January 29, 1983 from
Nuclear Energy Services, Inc. to
New York Department of Labor
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January 29, 1983

Mr. Lewis Calvisino

State of New York, Dept. of Labor
Division of Safety and Health
Radiological Health Unit

Two World Trade Center

New York, New York 10047

Dear

Mr. Calvisino:

The following synopsis describes the actions taken after having received 200 curies
of Iridium 192 emitting radiation exceeding the applicable regulatory limit:

NES 217 ST

On 1-26-83, a shipment of ane 200 curie 1R192 radicactive isotope was
received by Nuclear Energy Services (NES) for use in radiography at the
Nine Mile Point Unit #1 Nuclear Generating Station in Oswego, New York.
This isotope was shipped by Gulf Nuclear Corporation of Webster, Texas
and was delivered by Federal Express to Nine Mile Point.

lhemlppugcmtmmrmldmgtmmmsamlfm:larlbdelmlm
S/N 13, and was packed in a 15" diameter drum
survey, the radiation dose rate fram the drum
limits. A decision was made to move the drum
reactarmilding\hereitcmldbesafelylockad' a staorage
access would be limited.

The storage box was positioned so the radiation leak was against a concrete
wall that had no access to its other side. The area was then appropriately
barricaded with rope and signs.

Immediately notified were Mr. Edward Leach, Radiation Protection Superintendent
of Niagara Mohawk Power Campany (NMPC), and Mr. Otis Gamble, Radiation Safety
Officer of Nuclear Energy Services, Conam Inspection Division.

After meeting with NMPC and discussing the situation, additional surveys
were made with the shipping container removed from its overpack. It was
found that a small diameter pencil-like beam of radiation was passing out
of one side of the container. All other sides were well within limits.
(See attachments for survey readings).

At the campletion of the surveys, your office was informed. Mr. Steve
Rudson, Nine Mile Point Resident NRC Inspector who was informed of the
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situation by Mr. Leach, notified the Nuclear Regulatory Cammission,
Region 1. I notified the Syracuse office of Federal Express who, in
turn, contacted their Radiation Consultant, Dr. Roy Parker. Notification
went to Gulf Nuclear fram Mr. Otis Gamble.

On 1-27-83, a leak test was performed to insure that there was no
contamination present. Results were less than .00]1 microcuries (see
attached report).

- =0On 1-28-83, the isotope was transferred out of the shipping container
into an empty Gulf Nuclear Model 40V camera which was owned by N.E.S.
No problems occurred during the transfer and the radiation levels on
all sides are within limits. The empty shipping container is now
ready for shipment back to Gulf Nuclear with the defective area
clearly marked out. No overexposure occurred to N.E.S. or Nine Mile
personnel .

If any additional guestions arise, please contact me at (315) 342-5242, ext. 15.

Very truly yours,

(T ’}«Ju

Rick A. Zieber
Nine Mile Point
N.E.S. Project Supervisor

cc: Otis Gamble (ConaM)
Dr. Roy Parker (FEDERAL EXPRESS)
Edward Leach (NMPC)
C.P. Hopcraft  (GULF NUCLEAR)
Ms. Myu Cambell (NRC, REGION 1) -~

RAZ :exc
Atts.

NES 217 579
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